From: anicolet@unict.it [mailto:anicolet@unict.it]

Sent: 02 September 2016 22:53

To: editor.jnid@omicsonline.net; neuroinfectdis@neurologyjournals.org
Subject: Re: Fwd: ***SPAM*** |: Urgent Submission: Neuroinfectious Diseases

Dear Dr Flores,

I'd like to thank you very much for the opportunity. Unfortunately | was abroad and so | missed the
deadline. If you are still interested | will be able to submit a short communication for the month of
October.

At any rate | will be glad to be part of your editorial board. As required I'm sending you a brief
biography and a photograph.

I'm looking forward to hearing something from you

Sincerely
Alessandra Nicoletti

Alessandra Nicoletti, MD, MSc

Associated Professor of Neurology

Director of the Residency School of Neurology Department GF Ingrassia Section of Neurosciences
University of Catania, Italy
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> Urgent Submission: Neuroinfectious Diseases

>

> *Dear Researcher,*

>

>

>

> Hope you are doing well!!

>

>

>

> Journal of Neuroinfectious Diseases

> <http://list8.mailstack.mobi/lists/It.php?id=KR5XAQFFAWRRTVdQAFRVAWFS>
> with *Index

> Copernicus value: 60.79, *unofficial *Impact factor 2.4 is* inviting

> you on behalf of Editor-in-chief “Herbert B Tanowitz” to submit a

> short article (short commentary, opinion, perspective, essay, short

> communication, etc.) of 1-2 pages for upcoming August Issue so that we
> can we can process it quickly and publish it with releasing issue.

>

> Submit manuscripts at : http://www.editorialmanager.com/biomedicalsci/
>or

>

> You can send the manuscript as an email attachment to:
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> editor.jnid@omicsonline.net, neuroinfectdis@neurologyjournals.org
>

> -We are short of 2 articles for the upcoming issue.

>

> It would be great if you could submit your manuscript by *(August

> 25th,

> 2016),* so that we can publish it in *August Issue*.

>

>

>

> *You can also join Editorial board of our journal by providing your

> updated Biography and recent passport size photograph along with an article.
>

>

>

> With Kind Regards,

>

> Katie Flores

>

> Journal Coordinator

>

> Journal of Neuroinfectious Diseases

>

> 2360 Corporate Circle

> Suite 400 Henderson

> NV 89074-7722, USA

> Tel: +1-888-843-8169

> Fax: +1-650-618-1417

> you can opt-out completely

> <http://list8.mailstack.mobi/lists/It.php?id=KRSUTAOIAOIUAFZUBIFSBQ>
> from all future mailings.

>

>
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